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October 27,.1967

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney
T
: § _ ;
FROM: BILL BOXLEY, Investigator
PTIR T i

RE: INTERVIEW WITH HARVEY L. WADE N
406 S0. HOWall = rasmescommmasrs
Chattanooga, - Tenn. .. 37412

pelephone: - 624-3228

On Wednesday, 25 October, 1967, HARVEY LAWILL WADE, a
building inspector for the County of Hamilton, Tennessee,
Chattanooga was interviewed at 11:30 A.M. in his office at
the Courthouse regarding his statement contained in Warren
Commission Exhibit # 2370 and in Warren Commission Exhibit
# 2432. WADE confirmed thet the descriptions of two men
he saw with LIE HARVEY OSHALD in the Carouszl Club, Dzllas,

on the night of NOV‘WQ r_10, 1963, were accurstely recorded
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WADD reszondsd exubsrvantly however when informed
undoubtedly hzd a double in Dallas as well zs other places
with him, and seemed relieved that he had not made the
mistaken identification of OSWALD which the FBI questioner
had indiceted he must have made. WADE located the position
at the bar where OSWALD and his compznions were sitting and
his own relative position to that in a photograph shown him

of the interior of the Czrouszl Club. His dlstance from
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MR. WDz

iooked at zl1 photogranhe i- cur nit
was unzble to identify even Partislly 8ny zg being ths
uriﬁentified men elthough he gig cormment that our 1%63
New Orlezns. Police Department rhote RV

OSP@LD was ldehulca1 to
as OsSlWaLo,

§¥eph of LEE Hirvsy
the man ha z

MR. WADE Will be happy to COOperate in any way with'th's
office lnclnc*ﬁg 1aent1Ly1nc Photograshs submi
mail. g®is address is 403 So.

Howell, Chattaneg
37412, telephone: g24- -3228.

BILL BOXLEY



